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The church of St. Mary is a plain building, restored in 1880. There
is an old font; in the front of the basin is a rectangular place cut
out as if for a brass, and in the centre of this recess is a hole
about 2 ins in diameter and about 2% ins deep. See Arch. Camb. V, xv,
279. There is an iron chest about 2 feet long by 14 ins broad, with
two handles, inscribed "Maenclochog Register Chest 1814". There are
five bells which are rung by wires attached to a frame. There is no
piscina or aumbrey. St. Mary's well was good for rheumatism.




